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at&t Guy M. Hicks AT&T Tennessee T: 615.214.6301

/ General Counsel 333 Commerce Street F: 615.214.7406
Suite 2101 guy.hicks@att.com
Nashville, TN 37201-3300

July 31, 2008

VIA HAND DELIVERY

Hon. Tre Hargett, Chairman
Tennessee Regulatory Authority
460 James Robertson Parkway
Nashville, TN 37238

filed  electronically in docket office on 07/31/08

Re:  Approval of the Paging Interconnection Agreement Negotiated by
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Tennessee and
Anserphone of Natchez, Inc. Pursuant to Sections 251 and 252 of the
Telecommunications Act of 1996
Docket No. 08-00130

Dear Chairman Hargett:

On July 23, 2008, a petition was filed requesting approval of the paging
interconnection agreement referenced above. This petition was filed in error.
Anserphone of Natchez, Inc. is not certified to do and does not do business in the state of
Tennessee. The petition is hereby withdrawn, and AT&T Tennessee requests that this
docket be closed.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Very truly yours,

GMH:ch

cc: Michael G. McGehee, Anserphone of Natchez, Inc.
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